Wooding, Tate

From: Ferguson, Kim <kferguson@oar.net>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 12:53 PM

To: Goodrich, Colton; Brittney McCullough; Carahsoft (Oarnetvmware@Carahsoft.com)

Cc: _OHT OARNET VMWARE; OARnet-TAMS,PDL; Phillip Philbin; Wooding, Tate; Ross,
Crystal

Subject: RE: Quote 52211130 | Franklin County Municipal Court Clerk

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCMC. Please use caution before clicking any links or following instructions below.
Do not sign-in with your corporate account. Please contact OIS Helpdesk if in doubt.

Hello Colton,

Thank you for your patience. In answer to your question below, the Ohio State University, as an instrumentality of the state of Ohio, is
not registered with the Ohio Secretary of State in the same way a private corporation or business would be. Instead, it is subject to the
rules and regulations of the State of Ohio Government.

Please let us know if you need anything further.
Regards,

Kim Ferguson

Business Relationship Manager — VMware & Omnissa
OARnet

1224 Kinnear Road

Columbus, Ohio 43212

614.292.2641

kferguson@oar.net

oar.n

OARnet
c@y ne

Advance out of office: 6/10-6/12

(]

From: Goodrich, Colton <GoodrichC@fcmcclerk.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:32 PM

To: Ferguson, Kim <kferguson@oar.net>; Brittney McCullough <Brittney.McCullough@Carahsoft.com>; Carahsoft
(Oarnetvmware@Carahsoft.com) <Oarnetvmware @Carahsoft.com>

Cc: _OHT OARNET VMWARE <oarnetvmware@oar.net>; OARnet-TAMS,PDL <oarnet-tams.pdl@broadcom.com>; Phillip
Philbin <phillip.philbin@broadcom.com>; Wooding, Tate <WoodingT@fcmcclerk.com>; Ross, Crystal
<RossC@fcmcclerk.com>

Subject: RE: Quote 52211130 | Franklin County Municipal Court Clerk

Thank you, keep me posted.

Colton

From: Ferguson, Kim <kferguson@oar.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:30 PM

To: Goodrich, Colton <GoodrichC@fcmcclerk.com>; Brittney McCullough <Brittney.McCullough@Carahsoft.com>;
Carahsoft (Oarnetvmware@Carahsoft.com) <Oarnetvmware @Carahsoft.com>




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

You stumped me on that one, Colton. I'll have to request that information from our business office and get back to you.
Thanks.
Regards,

Kim Ferguson

Business Relationship Manager — VMware & Omnissa
OARnet

1224 Kinnear Road

Columbus, Ohio 43212

614.292.2641

kferguson@oar.net

oar.net

ol
OARnet
W ne

From: Goodrich, Colton <GoodrichC@fcmcclerk.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:04 PM

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

Thank you, Kim do you know what The Ohio State University’s secretary of State registration number is?

Thank you
Colton

From: Ferguson, Kim <kferguson@oar.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:10 PM

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

Hi Colton,



Carahsoft is copied and will provide that to you shortly.
Thank you!
Regards,

Kim Ferguson

Business Relationship Manager — VMware & Omnissa
OARnet

1224 Kinnear Road

Columbus, Ohio 43212

614.292.2641

kferguson@oar.net

oar.net

W OARnet

s

From: Goodrich, Colton <GoodrichC@fcmcclerk.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:09 PM

To: Ferguson, Kim <kferguson@oar.net>; Brittney McCullough <Brittney.McCullough@Carahsoft.com>

Cc: OARnet VMware <OARnetVMware@Carahsoft.com>; _OHT OARNET VMWARE <oarnetvmware @oar.net>; OARnet-
TAMS,PDL <oarnet-tams.pdi@broadcom.com>; Phillip Philbin <phillip.philbin@broadcom.com>; Wooding, Tate
<WoodingT@fcmcclerk.com>; Ross, Crystal <RossC@fcmcclerk.com>

Subject: RE: Quote 52211130 | Franklin County Municipal Court Clerk

Kim can you please send over a refreshed quote.

Thank you
Colton

From: Ferguson, Kim <kferguson@oar.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:08 PM

To: Goodrich, Colton <GoodrichC@fcmcclerk.com>; Brittney McCullough <Brittney.McCullough@Carahsoft.com>

Cc: OARnet VMware <OARnetVMware @Carahsoft.com>; _OHT OARNET VMWARE <oarnetvmware @oar.net>; OARnet-
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

| can confirm OARnet has 60 Columbus based employees. Please let us know if you need anything further.
Thank you.

Regards,

Kim Ferguson

Business Relationship Manager — VMware & Omnissa
OARnet

1224 Kinnear Road

Columbus, Ohio 43212

614.292.2641



kferguson@oar.net

oar.net

r\{}
OARnet
(Z?éf[p’ ne

From: Goodrich, Colton <GoodrichC@fcmcclerk.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:51 PM

To: Brittney McCullough <Brittney.McCullough@Carahsoft.com>

Cc: OARnet VMware <OARnetVMware@Carahsoft.com>; _OHT OARNET VMWARE <oarnetvmware @oar.net>; OARnet-
TAMS,PDL <oarnet-tams.pdl@broadcom.com>; Phillip Philbin <phillip.philbin@broadcom.com>; Wooding, Tate
<WoodingT@fcmcclerk.com>; Ross, Crystal <RossC@fcmcclerk.com>

Subject: RE: Quote 52211130 | Franklin County Municipal Court Clerk

Brittney can you please provide a refreshed quote.
Also can you please confirm that OARnet still has 60 Columbus based employees.

Thankyou
Colton

From: Brittney McCullough <Brittney.McCullough@Carahsoft.com>

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 12:52 PM

To: Hopkins, Aaron <HopkinsA@fcmcclerk.com>

Cc: Goodrich, Colton <GoodrichC@fcmcclerk.com>; OARnet VMware <OARnetVMware@Carahsoft.com>; _OHT OARNET
VMWARE <oarnetvmware@oar.net>; OARnet-TAMS,PDL <oarnet-tams.pdl@broadcom.com>; Phillip Philbin
<phillip.philbin@broadcom.com>

Subject: Quote 52211130 | Franklin County Municipal Court Clerk

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FCMC. Please use caution before clicking any links or following instructions below.
Do not sign-in with your corporate account. Please contact OIS Helpdesk if in doubt.

Hello Aaron,

This notification is being sent as a reminder that your subscription end date is approaching. Attached is a
copy of your current quote as well as a copy of your Year 1 quote with signature page. Please note the
following as you review your quote:

e The only payment due at this time is for Year 2. You may pay the remainder of the contract in
Years 3-5 annually as well and can then expect to see quotes closer to the time of license
expiration for future years.

e Ifyou have an updated Technical and/or Billing contact, please include that information with your
order.

» This quote is valid for 45 days. Prior to submitting a PO, ensure your quote has not expired. If your
quote has expired, please request a refreshed quote.

en available, please submit a copy of the PO, to oarnetvmware®oar.net for processin
Upon review, you will be alerted of any action items or emailed a confirmation.

oQ

Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you.
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Best,
BRITTNEY MCCULLOUGH
GOVERNMENT ACCOUNT REPRESENTATIVE

carahsoft.

CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP.

11493 SuNseT HiLLs Roap | Suite 100 | ResToN, VA 20190

T:571.591.6995 | 888.66.CARAH | F: 703.871.8505

BRITTNEY.MCCULLOUGH@CARAHSOFT.COM | WWW.CARAHSOFT.COM | CARAHSOFT.ZOOM.US/J/7535947034

FOLLOW US ON FACEBOOK | TWITTER | LINKEDIN




